William A. Gilchrist

From: William A. Gilchrist

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 10:42 PM

To: Robert D. Rivers

Cc: Paul M. Harang

Subject: Master Plan Amendments

Attachments: Volume 2 Master Plan Chapter 1 Vision_ADMIN.pdf; Volume 2 Master Plan Chapter 5
_ADMIN.pdf

Bob,

On behalf of the Administration of Mayor Mitchell J. Landrieu, we submit the attached and a subsequent series of
amendments to the City of New Orleans Master Plan. This submittal includes both text changes and map amendment
requests:

I general corrections, which would be addressed as part of the timely update of any document of this type
1. updates of status of projects that were cited in the last version; and
1. new goals, projects, programs, map amendments

I General:

A. The overall Master Plan information and references need to be made current, particularly in Volume 1 and
in Volume 2 Chapters 1-4. Throughout the document, there text boxes or inserts that cite examples of
projects or programs that may no longer be viable or accurate from other cities or parts of the country. We
request that in each case they be reviewed to determine whether there are viable examples in New Orleans
that better make the same point or whether the example itself may no longer be relevant as reference to
our current circumstance.

We offer our information resources concerning programs or projects that the CPC may find helpful for
updating any part of the Master Plan’s Volumes, Appendices, or Maps.

B. We have submitted amendment language across chapters in introductions or in section transitions to
articulate the administration’s prioritization of Equity and Resilience as framing principles in the city’s future
development and request that those principles be expressed across the Master Plan. We look forward to
seeing how these principles align through the public hearings and workshops as the Master Plan update

process ensues.
Il. Project/Program Status
A. There are numerous items whose status needed to be revised since the last update which address across a
broad range of submitted Master Plan elements and we have submitted the latest information we were able

to submit, but will provide any more current updates as appropriate within the submitted area of data.

Il. New Goals, Projects, Programs, Map Amendment



A. See attached.

Sincerely
CITY OF NEW ORLEANS

Paul M. Harang
William A. Gilchrist



